
 
 

Commonwealth of Chesapeake 

Office of the Governor 
1111 E Broad St, Richmond, VA 23219 

 
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 47 

TO:              General Assembly of Chesapeake 
                     Cabinet Secretaries of Chesapeake 
​          All State Employees 
FROM:       Ninjjadragon, Governor of Chesapeake 
DATE:       April 14th, 2018 
SUBJECT: Fresh Introductions to the Order of Chesapeake 
 

(I) Short Title 
​ (a) This Executive Order shall be titled “Executive Order NO. 47: Fresh Introductions to 
the Order of Chesapeake.” 
(II) Fresh Introductions to the Order of Chesapeake 
​ (a) The following individuals are hereby inducted into the Order of Chesapeake and  

thanked for their service to the Commonwealth: 
​ ​ (i) /u/CuriositySMBC 
​ ​ (ii) /u/BranOfRasin​
​ ​ (iii) /u/TowerTwo 

(iv) /u/ModeratePontifex  
(v) /u/gorillaempire0 

(III) Enactment 
​ (a) This Executive Order shall take effect immediately upon publication. 
 
Signed,  

Ninjjadragon 
Ninjjadragon 
Governor of Chesapeake 


